Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Zacho, Karen (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 2:26 PM
To: Thomas, James (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 332 Jessamine E - Retaining Wall
James,

Terri Vasquez, Public Works, was unable to located any documents indicating this retaining wall belongs to the City of
Saint Paul. | would suggest the owner find the property lines or possibly hire a surveyor to place the corners on the
property.

Karen

Karen Zacho

Zoning Inspector

City of Saint Paul - DSI

375 Jackson Street Suite 220
St Paul, MN 55101
651.266.9084
karen.zacho@ci.stpaul.mn.us




